From: DEMEKE, Temesgen Atsedu [mailto:demeket@who.int]

Sent: Saturday, October 12, 2019 12:49 AM

To: Sabeela <sabeela@ctc.org.pk>; MURSAL, Hassan Mohamed <mursalh@who.int>

Cc: 'Naila Nizam' <naila@ctc.org.pk>; BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar <bugtim@who.int>; PANAZAI, Shahbaz
<panazais@who.int>; KAKAR, Igbal Khan <ikakar@who.int>; KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int>
Subject: Re: Resignation

Agreed with your decision
Thanks
Temesgen

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: Sabeela <sabeela@ctc.org.pk>

Date: 10/11/19 12:14 PM (GMT+05:00)

To: "MURSAL, Hassan Mohamed" <mursalh@who.int>

Cc: "DEMEKE, Temesgen Atsedu" <demeket@who.int>, 'Naila Nizam' <naila@ctc.org.pk>,
"BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar" <bugtim@who.int>, "PANAZAI, Shahbaz" <panazais@who.int>,
"KAKAR, Igbal Khan" <ikakar@who.int>, "KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah™ <kasia@who.int>
Subject: FW: Resignation

Dear Sir,

With reference to below placed email , it is to bring in your kind
knowledge that UCPO Ms. Fozia district Zhob has resigned without prior
notice due to personal Reason ( Marriage) . she has been
informed to give prior notice as per SOPs, but she refused to carry on the
job (for reference please find the reply of Fozia in attachment).

Therefore, CTC will not accept his resignation and conclude her contract
and she will not be paid remuneration for the month of October
This email is for your kind information and kind remarks (If any).

If you need any further information regarding the same, please let us
know.

Regards,
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Sabeela Pasha

Regional Coordinator - PTPP

CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.
0340-8442588

From: Sabeela [mailto:sabeela@ctc.org.pk]

Sent: Wednesday, October 9, 2019 2:03 PM

To: 'Fozia gul' <foziagulsherani@gmail.com>

Cc: 'MURSAL, Hassan Mohamed' <mursalh@who.int>; 'Naila Nizam' <naila@ctc.org.pk>; 'BUGTI,
Muhammad Anwar' <bugtim@who.int>; 'ikakar@who.int' <ikakar@who.int>; 'PANAZAI, Shahbaz'
<panazais@who.int>; 'KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah' <kasia@who.int>; 'khalid@ctc.org.pk'
<khalid@ctc.org.pk>

Subject: FW: Resignation

Dear Ms. Fozia.

With reference to below placed email , regarding your resignation from the
position of UCPO Zhob (Nasirabad) . you have submitted resign on
dates:9th Oct 2019 and mentioned last working date 7th Oct 2019 means
without prior notice . Please be informed that as per SOPs you needs to
give prior notice otherwise you wouldn’t be paid remuneration for the
month of October and your resignation will not be accepted and your
contract will be concluded for violation of SOPs.

Please share your stance and reason for not submitting resign on prior
notice so that further action will be taken accordingly.

If you need any further information regarding the same, please let us
know.

Regards,

Sabeela Pasha

Regional Coordinator - PTPP

CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.
0340-8442588

From: Fozia gul [mailto:foziagulsherani@gmail.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 9, 2019 1:11 PM
To: Sabeela@ctc.org.pk
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Cc: drigbalkhan81@gmail.com
Subject: Resignation
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